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Solicitation Information 

September 10, 2012 

 

Addendum #1 

 

 

LOI # 7457995 

 

TITLE: STATE FISCAL AGENT – RI EARLY LEARNING STANDARDS FUN FAMILY ACTIVITIES  

Submission Deadline: September 19, 2012 at 10:30 AM (EDT) 

 

 

 

ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES. 

 

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Gail Walsh 

State of Rhode Island Division of Purchases 
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Questions concerning solicitation LOI#7457995 

 

1. In the onetime training of facilitators session for Statewide lead trainers (year 1 & 2); how many 

trainers are to be trained? 

 

Each training for the Statewide Lead Trainers will include up to three Statewide trainees, but will 

be completed while conducting  a training of Local Facilitators (up to 25 participants). 

  

2. Section 4, awarding and monitoring 12 – 16 grants; who is providing the finances for the grants? 

Is the grant money to be awarded part of the cost for this bid? 

 

The grant money is part of the cost for this bid and will be issued by the vendor in accordance 

with developed protocols.   

 

3. The FFA booklets produced for dissemination; how many booklets are required to be printed, 

and how often?  

 

Approximately 5,000 booklets will be printed during the contract period.  Printing will be 

required 1-2 times per year and will be based on need.  

 

 

In the list of deliverables, item 6 states: Print copies of FFA booklets to disseminate throughout 

communities. 

 

4. Is there an anticipated quantity, or would we be responsible to meet any level of demand? 

 

Approximately 5,000 booklets will be printed during the contract period.   

 

5. When the standards are updated would this require a reprint? 

 

Printing will be required 1-2 times per year and will be coordinated with the development of new 

materials.  

 

 


